



## GIOVANNI PAGLIUCA

Born in Italy in 1979

### PERSONAL PROFILE

Giovanni is a Clinical Data Manager with more than 8 years of experience in clinical and non-clinical research. He has solid knowledge of clinical data management processes and standards. Through his work for global pharmaceutical organisations Giovanni has developed a strong background and interest in electronic patient reported outcomes (ePRO).

### EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF ROME, ITALY 1998 – 2003  
BSc (Hons), Cognitive Sciences

UNIVERSITY OF YORK, UK 2005 – 2009  
PhD, Cognitive Sciences

### SKILLS & LANGUAGES

#### LANGUAGES

Native | Italian  
Professional proficiency | English, Dutch

#### EDC SYSTEMS

Oracle Health Sciences | Inform | Viedoc  
Oracle IRT | Almac IXRC  
CRF Health | ERT | Exco inTouch

#### OTHER TECHNOLOGIES

SQL | QlikView  
Microsoft Office

#### INDUSTRY PRACTICES

CDISC CDASH and SDTM  
GCP

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2009 – 2010 PLYMOUTH UNIVERSITY  
Data Manager

2010 – 2012 AMC  
Clinical Research Associate

2012 – 2014 MERCK  
Clinical Data Manager

2014 – 2016 FERRING  
CDM Specialist – ePRO

2017 – now OCS LIFE SCIENCES  
Data Manager & ePRO expert

### MORE INFORMATION



+31 (0)73 523 6000



info.nl@ocs-consulting.com



www.ocs-lifesciences.com